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Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Ref No. A/NE-TK/758-re-submitted documents as attached
From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 07/20/2022 04:50 PM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the email submission regarding Application No. A/NE-TK/758 below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 07/20/2022 04:45 PM -----

From: >
To: "akycheng@pland.gov.hk" <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Date: 07/20/2022 04:38 PM
Subject: Ref No. A/NE-TK/758-re-submitted documents as attached

Dear Ms Cheng,

Re: Ref No. A/NE-TK/758

Please see the attachment, We would like to re-submitted the revised page no. 2,5,10 for
your handling.

Thanks & Best regards,
Lam
Tel: 

Revised page no. 2,5,10.pdfRevised page no. 2,5,10.pdf

  Appendix Ia of RNTPC

Paper No. A/NE-TK/758









Urgent Return receipt Sign Encrypt Mark Subject Restricted Expand personal&public groups

To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Application No. A/NE-TK-758 (Revised Drawing)
From: Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG - Friday 22/07/2022 09:14

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the email submission regarding Application No. A/NE-TK/758 below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jackin YIP
TPG/CPE1
STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6037

----- Forwarded by Jackin Ho Yeung YIP/PLAND/HKSARG on 22/07/2022 09:12 -----

From:
To: "jhyyip@pland.gov.hk" <jhyyip@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Date: 21/07/2022 19:33
Subject: Application No. A/NE-TK-758 (Revised Drawing)

Dear Mr Yip,

Attached pls find the revised drawing for your ref.

Regards,
Agnes

大埔船湾詹屋村366-367号平面图 1(Revised).pdf大埔船湾詹屋村366-367号平面图 1(Revised).pdf
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To: tpbpd/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/758
From: Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG - Wednesday 08/24/2022 04:46 PM

Dear TPB Secretariat,

Please find the email submission regarding Application No. A/NE-TK/758 below.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Aileen CHENG
ATP/CPE1, STN DPO
Tel: 2158 6018

----- Forwarded by Aileen Ka Yan CHENG/PLAND/HKSARG on 08/24/2022 04:44 PM -----

From:
To: "akycheng@pland.gov.hk" <akycheng@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Jackie Lam < >, Oscar Wong < om>
Date: 08/24/2022 03:39 PM
Subject: RE: Planning Application No. A/NE-TK/758

Dear Ms Cheng,

Attached pls find the revised drawing for your ref.

Best regards,
Agnes
Secretary to Mr Jackie Lam

大埔船湾詹屋村366-367号平面图(R5) - 24-8-2022.pdf大埔船湾詹屋村366-367号平面图(R5) - 24-8-2022.pdf
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Relevant Extract of Town Planning Board Guidelines for
Application for Development within Green Belt Zone

under Section 16 of the Town Planning Ordinance
(TPB-PG No. 10)

(a) there is a general presumption against development (other than redevelopment) in a
“Green Belt” (“GB”) zone. In general the Board will only be prepared to approve
applications for development in the context of requests to rezone to an appropriate use;

(b) an application for new development in “GB” zone will only be considered in exceptional
circumstances and must be justified with very strong planning grounds. The scale and
intensity of the proposed development including the plot ratio, site coverage and building
height should be compatible with the character of surrounding areas;

(c) the design and layout of any proposed development should be compatible with the
surrounding area. The development should not involve extensive clearance of existing
natural vegetation, affect the existing natural landscape, or cause any adverse visual
impact on the surrounding environment;

(d) the vehicular access road and parking provision proposed should be appropriate to the
scale of the development and comply with relevant standards. Access and parking should
not adversely affect existing trees or other natural landscape features. Tree preservation
and landscaping proposals should be provided;

(e) the proposed development should not overstrain the capacity of existing and planned
infrastructure such as sewerage, roads and water supply. It should not adversely affect
drainage or aggravate flooding in the area;

(f) the proposed development should not be susceptible to adverse environmental effects
from pollution sources nearby such as traffic noise, unless adequate mitigating measures
are provided, and it should not itself be the source of pollution; and

(g) any proposed development on a slope or hillside should not adversely affect slope
stability.
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Similar Applications within the same “GB” zone
on the Ting Kok Outline Zoning Plan

Approved Applications

Application No. Proposed Development Date of
Consideration

A/NE-TK/714 Access Road for Connecting the Adjoining Temporary
Private Car Parking Spaces for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/715 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/716 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars and Light
Goods Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/717 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars and Light
Goods Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/718 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/719 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/720 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/721 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/722 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars and Light
Goods Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/723 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/724 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/725 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021
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Application No. Proposed Development Date of
Consideration

A/NE-TK/726 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/727 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/728 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/729 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars and Light
Goods Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/730 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/731 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars and Light
Goods Vehicles Only) for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021

A/NE-TK/733 Temporary Private Vehicle Park (Private Cars Only)
for a Period of 3 Years 15.10.2021
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Government Departments’ General Comments

1. Land Administration

Comment of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP, LandsD):

� no objection to the application.

2. Traffic

Comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T):

� no in-principle objection to the application from traffic engineering point of view.

3. Nature Conservation

Comment of the Director of Agriculture, Fisheries and Conservation (DAFC):

� since the Site is formed, he has no strong view on the application.

4. Landscape

Comments of the Chief Town Planner/Urban Design and Landscape, Planning Department
(CTP/UD&L, PlanD):

� the Site is located in an area of rural coastal plains landscape character comprising
mainly village houses, vehicle parks, temporary structures, scattered tree groups and
vacant lands. A number of applications (No. A/NE-TK/714-731 and 733) involving
temporary vehicle park within the same “GB” zone in the vicinity of the Site were
previously approved by the Board. The applied use is considered not incompatible with
the landscape setting of the surrounding area;

� the Site is currently fenced off and hard-paved with a temporary structure. No existing
tree is found within the Site. Significant adverse impact arising from the applied use on
the existing landscape resources within the Site is not anticipated. As such, she has no
objection on the application from landscape planning perspective; and

� there is no public frontage along the Site and adverse landscape impact arising from the
applied use. Should the application be approved by the Board, it is considered not
necessary to impose a landscape condition.

5. Drainage

Comment of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services Department (CE/MN,
DSD):

� should the application be approved, an approval condition requiring the submission
and implementation of drainage proposal for the Site is recommended to ensure that it



- 2 -

will not cause adverse drainage impact to the surrounding areas.

6. Building Matters

Comment of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings Department
(CBS/NTW, BD):

� formal submission under the Buildings Ordinance (BO) is required for any proposed
new works, including any temporary structures and site formation works like filling of
pond and land.  Detailed comments under the BO will be provided at the building plan
submission stage.

7. Fire Safety

Comment of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS):

� no in-principle objection to the application subject to fire service installations being
provided his satisfaction.

8. Other Departments

The following departments have no objection to/no comment on the application:

� Chief Highway Engineer/NT East, Highways Department (CHE/NTE, HyD);

� Director of Environmental Protection (DEP);

� Director of Electrical & Mechanical Services (DEMS);

� Chief Engineer/Construction of Water Supplies Department (CE/C, WSD);

� Head (Geotechnical Engineering Office) of Civil Engineering and Development
Department (H(GEO), CEDD);

� Project Manager/North of Civil Engineering and Development Department (PM/N,
CEDD); and

� District Officer (Tai Po), Home Affairs Department (DO(TP), HAD).
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Recommended Advisory Clauses

(a) prior planning permission should have been obtained before commencing the applied
use at the Site;

(b) to note the comments of the District Lands Officer/Tai Po, Lands Department (DLO/TP,
LandsD) that:

· the Site consists of 4 private lots in D.D. 26, which are held under the Block
Government Lease demised for agricultural purpose. No structure shall be erected on
the lots without prior approval from LandsD;

· a recent inspection revealed that a canopy was erected on the Site without prior
approval from LandsD. His office would consider lease enforcement action(s) against
the structure erected on the Site;

· should the application be approved, the lot owner is required to submit an application
for Short Term Waiver (STW) to LandsD in respect of the structure(s) on the lots.
However, there is no guarantee at this stage that the STW application would be
approved. If the STW application is approved by LandsD acting in the capacity as
landlord at its sole discretion, such approval will be subject to such terms and
conditions as may be imposed by LandsD where appropriate, including payment of
waiver fee and administrative fee; and

· there is no guarantee to the grant of a right of way to the Site or approval of the
emergency vehicular access (EVA) thereto;

(c) to note the comment of the Commissioner for Transport (C for T) that the village access
is not under Transport Department’s management. The land status, management and
maintenance responsibilities of the village access should be clarified with the relevant
lands and maintenance authorities accordingly in order to avoid potential land disputes;

(d) to note the comments of the Chief Engineer/Mainland North, Drainage Services
Department (CE/MN, DSD) that:

· there is no existing DSD maintained public drain available for connection in the area.
The applicant should have their own stormwater collection and discharge system to
cater for the runoff generated within the Site and overland flow from the surrounding
of the Site, e.g. surface channel of sufficient size along the perimeter of the Site;
sufficient openings should be provided at the bottom of the boundary wall/fence to
allow surface runoff to pass through the Site if any boundary wall/fence are to be
erected. Any existing flow path affected should be re-provided. The applied use
should neither obstruct overland flow nor adversely affect the existing natural streams,
village drains, ditches and the adjacent areas. The applicant is required to maintain the
drainage systems properly and rectify the systems if they are found to be inadequate
or ineffective during operation. The applicant shall also be liable for and shall
indemnify claims and demands arising out of damage or nuisance caused by failure of
the systems; and

· for works to be undertaken outside the lot boundary, prior consent and agreement
form LandsD and/or relevant private lot owners should be sought;
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(e) to note the comments of the Chief Building Surveyor/New Territories West, Buildings
Department (CBS/NTW, BD) that:

· if the existing structures are erected on leased land without approval of the BD (not
being a New Territories Exempted House), they are unauthorized under the Buildings
Ordinance (BO) and should not be designated for any approved use under the
planning application;

· before any new building works (including drainage works) are to be carried out on the
Site, prior approval and consent of the Building Authority (BA) should be obtained
unless they are exempted building works or commenced under the simplified
requirement under the Minor Works Control System, otherwise they are Unauthorized
Building Works (UBW).  An Authorized Person (AP) should be appointed as the co-
ordinator for the proposed building works in accordance with the BO;

· for UBW erected on leased land, enforcement action may be taken by the BA to effect
their removal in accordance with BD’s enforcement policy against UBW as and when
necessary. The granting of any planning approval should not be construed as an
acceptance of any existing building works or UBW on the Site under the BO;

· any temporary shelters or converted containers for storage or other uses are
considered as temporary buildings which are subject to the control of Part VII of the
Building (Planning) Regulations (B(P)R);

· the Site shall be provided with means of obtaining access thereto from a street under
Regulation 5 of the B(P)R and EVA shall be provided under the Regulation 41D of
the B(P)R;

· if the Site is not abutting on a specified street having a width not less than 4.5m, the
development intensity shall be determined by the BA under Regulation 19(3) of the
B(P)R at building plan submission stage; and

· the applicant may wish to note that in general there is no requirement under the BO in
respect of provision of car parking spaces for the proposed development.  However,
the applicant’s attention is drawn to the provision of accessible car parking spaces
designated for the use of persons with a disability as per the requirements under the
B(P)R 72 and Division 3 of Design Manual: Barrier Free Access 2008 if barrier-free
access requirements are applicable to the subject development;

(f) to note the comments of the Director of Fire Services (D of FS) that:

· the applicant should submit relevant layout plans incorporated with the proposed fire
service installations (FSIs) for approval. The layout plans should be drawn to scale
and depicted with dimensions and nature of occupancy and the location of the
proposed FSIs to be installed should be clearly marked; and

· the applicant is reminded that if the proposed structures are required to comply with
the Buildings Ordinance (Cap. 123), detailed fire service requirements will be
formulated upon receipt of formal submission of general building plans; and

(g) to note the comment of the Director of Environmental Protection (DEP) that the
applicant should follow the relevant mitigation measures and requirements in the “Code
of Practice on Handling the Environmental Aspects of Temporary Uses and Open
Storage Sites” to minimize any potential environmental nuisance.
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